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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Deborah Platt Majoras, Chairman
Thomas B. Leary
Pamela Jones Harbour
Jon Leibowitz

________________________________________________
)

  In the Matter of                )
)

CHEVRON CORPORATION, )
    a corporation, ) Docket No. C-4144

)
and )

)
UNOCAL CORPORATION, )

a corporation. ) 
________________________________________________)  

to present to the Commission for its consideration and which, if issued by the Commission,
would charge Respondents with violations of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45;
and

Respondents, their attorneys, and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed
an Agreement Containing Consent Order (“Consent Agreement”), containing an admission by
Respondents of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid draft of Complaint, a
statement that the signing of said Consent Agreement is for settlement purposes only and does
not constitute an admission by Respondents that the law has been violated as alleged in such
Complaint, or that the facts as alleged in such Complaint, other than jurisdictional facts, are true,
and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules; and 

The Commission, having thereafter considered the matter and having determined that it
had reason to believe that Respondents have violated the said Acts, and that a Complaint should
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E. “Action” means any lawsuit or other action, whether legal, equitable, or administrative, as
well as any arbitration, mediation, or any other form of private dispute resolution, in the
United States or anywhere else in the world.

F. “License Agreement” means any contract, agreement, arrangement or other understanding
between Unocal and any other party or parties that requires, calls for, or otherwise
contemplates, payment of fees, royalties or other monies, in cash or in kind, to practice
under the Relevant U.S. Patents.  

G. “Merger” means the proposed merger between Chevron and Unocal, as contemplated by
the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of April 4, 2005 among Unoca
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4. any Person that either Respondent has contacted with regard to the possible
collection of any fees, royalties or other payments, in cash or in kind, for the
practice of the Relevant U.S. Patents.

B. Within thirty (30) days after the date this Order becomes final, Respondents shall
distribute a copy of this Order and the complaint in this matter to every officer and
director of Respondents having responsibility for any of Respondents’ obligations under
this Order, and to every employee or agent having managerial responsibility for any of
Respondents’ obligations under this Order.

C. For a period of five (5) years after the d
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